City of Mississauga

Minutes



General Committee

Date

November 4, 2015

Time

9:03 AM

Location

Council Chamber, 2nd Floor, Civic Centre,

300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, ON L5B3C1

Members Present

Mayor Bonnie Crombie (Departed at 2:34 pm)

Councillor Jim Tovey Ward 1 (Departed at 12:55 pm due to Other Municipal Business)

Councillor Karen Ras Ward 2

Councillor Chris Fonseca Ward 3

Councillor John Kovac Ward 4

Councillor Carolyn Parrish Ward 5 (Departed at 2:34 pm)

Councillor Nando Iannicca Ward 7

Councillor Matt Mahoney Ward 8 (CHAIR)

Councillor Pat Saito Ward 9

Councillor Sue McFadden Ward 10

Councillor George Carlson Ward 11

Members Absent

Councillor Ron Starr Ward 6

Staff Present

Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer

Gary Kent, Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer

Paul Mitcham, Commissioner of Community Services

Ed Sajecki, Commissioner of Planning and Building

Martin Powell, Commissioner, Transportation and Works

Mary Ellen Bench, City Solicitor, Legal Services

Crystal Greer, Directive of Legislative Services and City Clerk

Diana Rusnov, Manager of Legislative Services and Deputy Clerk

Sacha Smith, Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services

CALL TO ORDER - 9:03 AM

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Mahoney advised of a typo on page 1A with the word "less" in the 1st paragraph and noted that it should be removed.

<u>Amended/Approved</u> (Councillor Fonseca)

DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST - Nil

PRESENTATIONS - Nil

DEPUTATIONS

A. Jeanne McRight, Resident, Liz Primeau, founding President, Applewood Garden Club and Manuela Neto, Vice-President, Cloverleaf Garden Club with respect to the Encroachment By-law 0057-2004.

Ms. McRight, Ms. Primeau, Ms. Neto and Austin McNamee spoke to the orders that were issued for gardens that are encroaching on City property, the benefits to gardens, the cost of the Mississauga permit and requested the City's support to change the By-law.

Members of Committee spoke in support of keeping the gardens and implementing an easier process for encroachment agreements. Martin Powell, Commissioner, Transportation and Works noted that the encroachment issues are not just with utilities but also site distances. He further noted that staff would review the matter and report back on a simpler process.

RECOMMENDATION

That the deputation by Jeanne McRight, Resident, Liz Primeau, founding President, Applewood Garden Club, Manuela Neto, Vice-President, Cloverleaf Garden Club and Austin McNamee, resident with respect to the Encroachment By-law 0057-2004, be received.

2. That the Letters dated October 16, 17, 26, 27 & 28, 2015 from residents Liz Primeau, Austin McNamee, Maribeth Graham, Martina Murray, Richard Drygas, Jeanne McRight, Wayne Cardinalli the Credit Reserve Association and the Cloverleaf Garden Club with respect to the City's Encroachment By-law 0057-2004, be received.

Received (Councillor Tovey)

Recommendation GC-0638-2015

B. Aryan Hussain, Executive Director, Mississauga International Fashion Affair and Mississauga Fashion Week with respect to the launch of Mississauga Fashion Week on November 14, 2015.

Mr. Hussain spoke to the launch event for Mississauga Fashion Week on November 14, 2015 and requested that Committee support the event by attending and promoting it to residents.

Members of Committee spoke to the event, local designers, promoting the event, support for developing the talented youth and encouraged Mr. Hussain to work with the Mississauga Arts Council.

RECOMMENDATION

That the deputation by Aryan Hussain, Executive Director, Mississauga International Fashion Affair and Mississauga Fashion Week with respect to the launch of Mississauga Fashion Week on November 14, 2015, be received.

Received (Councillor Ras)
Recommendation GC-0639-2015

C. Item 1 Adam Ninos, resident and John Watts, resident

Mr. Ninos expressed concern with Route 4 as it accounts for most of the traffic, and changes to MiWay service without consulting the community. He requested that Route 4 be changed to meet the transportation needs and minimize the impact in the park. Mr. Watts also expressed concern with Route 4 in Huron Park. He suggested that Route 4 service bypass Huron Park when the Community Centre is closed on weekends and public holidays.

Councillor lannicca spoke to the matter and noted that there should be another meeting with MiWay staff to review this further for a permanent solution.

RECOMMENDATION

That the deputation by Adam Ninos, resident and John Watts, resident with respect to bus service at Huron Park, be received.

Received (Councillor lannicca)
Recommendation GC-0640-2015

D. Item 3 Ron Palmer, Consultant, the Planning Partnership

Mr. Palmer provided an overview of the Downtown Growth Area Park Provision Strategy and noted there are 41 recommendations. Anne Farrell, Planner spoke to the implementation plan for the Strategy and noted that it covers 25 years and potential land acquisitions.

Members of Committee spoke to the matter and noted the importance of taking advantage of opportunities for more park space in the downtown core, acquire land for a park along the LRT corridor and concerns were expressed that there are not enough affordable housing.

Paul Mitcham, Commissioner, Community Services clarified that the recommendations in Appendix 2 would be used as guidelines and is subject to the business planning process and reports to Council.

E. Item 4 Andy Harvey, Director, Engineering and Construction, Anthony Parente, Director, Wastewater and Darrin Dodds, Acting Manager, Water Capital, Transmission and Distribution

Mr. Harvey explained that the Committee would improve the planning and coordination of construction projects between the City and the Region of Peel. Mr. Dodds spoke to the coordination tool which utilizes Google Earth software to facilitate providing information to staff on various projects.

Councillor Fonseca spoke to the importance of coordination between the City and the Region of Peel.

In response to a question from Councillor Ras, Martin Powell, Commissioner, Transportation and Works spoke to coordination with utility companies.

F. Item 5 Geoff Wright, Director, Works Operations and Maintenance and Scott Holmes, Maintenance Project Manager

Mr. Holmes spoke to the snow removal operations including priority and secondary routes, and keeping the residents informed of the snow clearing operations.

Members of Committee spoke to the Mississauga Roads App and the information it provides. Concerns were expressed about the late timing of the alerts for road closures, viewing the maps beyond a specific Ward and up to date information. Mr. Wright noted that resources would be redirected to work on the app to improve it.

Councillor Carlson requested the amount of salt that is used during the winter season.

G. Ivana Di Millo, Director, Communications and Shawn Slack, Director, Information Technology with respect to the Pingstreet App.

Ms. Di Millo and Mr. Slack presented the Pingstreet App and the features that are available for Mississauga.

Mayor Crombie and Councillor Saito spoke to the matter and thanked staff for their work.

Councillor Fonseca suggested that the information be provided to the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee and Traffic Safety Council, and spreading the word on considerations such as parking.

RECOMMENDATION

That the deputation by Ivana Di Millo, Director, Communications and Shawn Slack, Director, IT with respect to the Pingstreet App, be received.

Received (Councillor Saito)
Recommendation GC-0641-2015

MATTERS CONSIDERED

1. Adjustment to Bus Service at Huron Park (Wards 6, 7 and 8)

Committee report dated October 20, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to the adjustment to bus service at Huron Park.

RECOMMENDATION

That the report dated October 20, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to the adjustment to bus service at Huron Park be received and referred to staff for further review and report back to a future General Committee meeting.

Referred (Councillor lannicca)

Recommendation GC-0642-2015

2. All-Way Stop – Helene Street South and Port Street East (Ward 1)

Corporate report dated October 22, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to a request for an all-way stop at Helene Street South and Port Street East.

Councillor Tovey noted safety concerns about the intersection

RECOMMENDATION

That a by-law be enacted to implement an all-way stop at the intersection of Helene Street South and Port Street East.

<u>Amended</u> (Councillor Tovey)

Recommendation GC-0643-2015

3. <u>Downtown Growth Area Park Provision Strategy and Implementation Plan</u>

Corporate report dated October 19, 2015 from the Commissioner of Community Services with respect to the Downtown Growth Area Park Provision Strategy and Implementation Plan.

RECOMMENDATION

- That the Downtown Growth Area Park Provision Strategy, provided under separate cover to the Corporate Report dated October 19, 2015, from the Commissioner of Community Services, be endorsed in principle.
- 2. That the Implementation Plan for the Downtown Growth Area Park Provision Strategy be received, and implemented subject to the Corporate Annual Business Plan and Budget process.

3. That the recommendations of the Downtown Park Provision Strategy be integrated into the Downtown21 Update.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Kovac) Recommendation GC-0644-2015

4. <u>Mississauga - Peel Capital Coordination Committee</u>

Corporate Report dated October 21, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to the Mississauga-Peel Capital Coordination Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That the report dated October 21, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works titled "Mississauga-Peel Capital Coordination Committee" be received for information.
- 2. That the Mississauga-Peel Capital Coordination Committee and associated working groups made up of members of both the City of Mississauga and Region of Peel staff, continue to regularly meet to monitor coordination of Capital works initiatives.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Fonseca) Recommendation GC-0645-2015

5. 2015/2016 Winter Maintenance Operations Overview

Corporate Report dated October 20, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to an overview of the 2015/2016 Winter Maintenance Operations.

RECOMMENDATION

That the report dated October 20, 2015 entitled, "2015/2016 Winter Maintenance Operations Overview" from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works be received for information.

Received (Councillor Ras)
Recommendation GC-0646-2015

6. Port Credit and Clarkson On-Street Parking Fees - Request for Fee Holiday (Wards 1 & 2)

Corporate Report dated October 8, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to requests to waive on-street parking charges within the Port Credit and Clarkson Business Areas for December 2015.

RECOMMENDATION

That the request from the Port Credit Business Improvement Area to waive on-street parking charges within the Port Credit Business Improvement Area for the month of December 2015, be approved.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Tovey) Recommendation GC-0647-2015

RECOMMENDATION

That the request from the Clarkson Business Improvement Area to waive on-street parking charges within the Clarkson Business Improvement Area for the month of December 2015, be approved.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Ras) Recommendation GC-0648-2015

7. <u>Designated On-street Parking for the Disabled - Benson Avenue (Ward 1)</u>

Corporate Report dated October 9, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to designated on-street parking for the disabled on Benson Avenue.

RECOMMENDATION

That a by-law be enacted to amend The Traffic By-law No. 555-00, as amended, to implement disabled on-street parking, at anytime, on the west side of Benson Avenue from a point 45 metres (148 feet) north of Lakeshore Road West to a point 7 metres (23 feet) northerly thereof.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Tovey) Recommendation GC-0649-2015

8. Parking Prohibition Removal West Side - Finfar Court (Ward 2)

Corporate Report dated October 23, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to a parking prohibition removal on the west side of Finfar Court.

Mayor Crombie and Councillors Ras and Parrish spoke to the matter and the solution of removing the parking prohibition on Finfar Court.

RECOMMENDATION

That a by-law be enacted to amend The Traffic By-law 555-00, as amended, to remove a parking prohibition on Fridays between 12:00 p.m. and 3:00 p.m. on the west side of Finfar Court.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Ras) Recommendation GC-0650-2015

9. <u>15-Hour Parking Anytime – William Street (Ward 11)</u>

Corporate Report dated October 13, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to 15-hour parking anytime on William Street.

Councillor Carlson noted that the 15-hour parking anytime would be at the industrial area of William Street.

RECOMMENDATION

That a by-law be enacted to amend the Traffic By-law 555-00, as amended, to implement 15-hour parking any time on the west side of William Street between a point 5 metres (16 feet) south of James Street and a point 90 metres (295 feet) southerly thereof.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Carlson) Recommendation GC-0651-2015

10. <u>Parking for Restricted Periods - Maiden Lane (Ward 11)</u>

Corporate Report dated October 13, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to parking for restricted periods on Maiden Lane.

RECOMMENDATION

That a by-law be enacted to amend The Traffic By-law 555-00, as amended, to implement two-hour parking for three (3) parking spaces between the north and south curb at the east limit of Maiden Lane from a point 42 metres (138 feet) east of Queen Street South to a point 48 metres (158 feet) easterly thereof from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. No parking will be permitted outside of these hours.

Approved (Councillor Carlson)

Recommendation GC-0652-2015

11. <u>Road Establishing By-law for Creditview Road</u> (Ward 6)

Corporate Report dated October 9, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to a Road Establishing By-law for Creditview Road.

RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That a by-law be enacted authorizing the establishment of a public highway to be known as Creditview Road on those lands described as: In the City of Mississauga, Municipality of Peel, (Geographic Township of Toronto, County of Peel), Province of Ontario and being composed of Part of Lot 6, Range 5, North of Dundas Street of the said Township, designated as Part 1, Plan 43R-16919 and Part 18, Plan 43R-17654;
- 2. That City staff be authorized to register the by-law on title against the subject lands in the appropriate Land Registry Office.

Approved (Mayor Crombie)

Recommendation GC-0653-2015

12. <u>Changes to the Public Vehicle Licensing By-law 420-04, as amended, Lease Agreements for Accessible Taxicabs</u>

Corporate Report dated October 16, 2015 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to changes to the Public Vehicle Licensing By-law 420-04, as amended for lease agreements for accessible taxicabs.

RECOMMENDATION

That a by-law be enacted to amend the Public Vehicle Licensing By-law 420-04, as amended, to incorporate lease agreement requirements for brokerages of accessible taxi cabs as outlined in the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated October 16, 2015 entitled "Changes to the Public Vehicle Licensing By-law 420-04, as amended, Lease Agreements for Accessible Taxicabs".

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Parrish) Recommendation GC-0654-2015

13. <u>Platform Surface Replacement - City Centre Transit Terminal Project - Pre-approval of 2016 Capital Budget and Funding</u>

Corporate Report dated October 22, 2015 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer with respect to platform surface replacement for the City Centre Transit Terminal Project.

<u>RECOMMENDATION</u>

That the 2016 Capital Budget request for \$920,000 (PN 16723), consisting of \$867,900 from the Federal Gas Tax Reserve Fund (Account #35183) and \$52,100 from the Capital Reserve Fund (Account #33121), for Platform Surface Replacement - City Centre Transit Terminal be approved prior to the final approval of 2016 capital funding to allow the project to be tendered in 2015, as outlined in the report to General Committee dated October 14, 2015 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Kovac) Recommendation GC-0655-2015

14. Recommendations for Revisions to the Community Group Support Program and Community Consultation

Corporate Report dated October 13, 2015 from the Commissioner of Community Services with respect to recommendations for revisions to the Community Group Support Program and Community Consultation.

In response to questions from Councillor Saito, Michael Cleland, Area Manager, Sports Tourism advised that the City provides general liability coverage for the use of City facilities. However, the City does not provide for officers' liability coverage and for events

that are not on City property. He noted that staff could consider and discuss providing assistance with liability coverage with groups that do not generate any revenue.

RECOMMENDATION

That the report entitled Recommendations for Revisions to the Community Group Support Program and Community Consultation dated October 13, 2015 from the Commissioner of Community Services be received for information and referred to Community Groups for input and review.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Saito) Recommendation GC-0656-2015

15. <u>Strike-Off of Taxes Deemed Uncollectable</u>

Corporate Report dated October 14, 2015 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer with respect to the strike-off of taxes deemed uncollectable.

In response to a question from Councillor Parrish, Connie Mesih, Director, Revenue advised that due to the size of the parcel of land and the time it took for the land to be sold the interest and late charges were accruing.

RECOMMENDATION

That unpaid taxes, penalties and interest totalling \$116,231.08 as outlined in the corporate report dated October 14, 2015 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer entitled "Strike-Off of Taxes Deemed Uncollectable" be written off as uncollectable and removed from the tax roll.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor Parrish) Recommendation GC-0657-2015

16. 2016 Interim Tax Levy for Properties Enrolled in the Pre-Authorized Tax Payment Plan

Corporate Report dated October 9, 2015 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer with respect to the 2016 Interim Tax Levy for properties enrolled in the pre-authorized tax payment plan.

RECOMMENDATION

1. That a by-law be enacted to provide for a 2016 interim tax levy based on 50 per cent of the previous year's annualized taxes on those properties subject to an agreement under the City of Mississauga Pre-authorized Tax Payment Plan.

- 2. That the 2016 interim levy for residential properties enrolled in the due date plan be payable in three instalments on March 3, April 7, and May 5, 2016.
- 3. That the 2016 interim levy for properties in the commercial, industrial and multi-residential property classes enrolled in the due date plan be payable in one instalment on March 3, 2016.
- 4. That the 2016 interim levy for properties enrolled in the monthly plan be payable in six instalments based on the taxpayer's selected withdrawal day of either the 1st, 8th, 15th or 22nd of the months of January, February, March, April, May and June, 2016.

<u>Approved</u> (Mayor Crombie) Recommendation GC-0658-2015

ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

Traffic Safety Council Report 7-2015 October 28, 2015

Councillor Carlson spoke to recommendation TSC-0145-2015 and requested that it be referred to Council to give him time to speak with the residents about the recommendation.

Councillor Ras enquired about recommendations TSC-0147-2015 to TSC-0149-2015. Councillor McFadden explained the annual appreciation dinners for the Crossing Guards and members of Traffic Safety Council (TSC). She further explained the jackets that are provided to new members of TSC so they are recognizable by the public at site inspections.

RECOMMENDATIONS

TSC-0131-2015

That the Principal of Dolphin Senior Public School be requested to remind the students to only enter the crosswalk when the white walk signal is present and to walk their bikes while crossing the crosswalk.

(Ward 11)

(TSC-0131-2015)

TSC-0132-2015

1. That the request for a crossing guard at the intersection of Chada Avenue and Ellengale Drive for the students attending Ellengale Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to:
 - a. Remove the school bus loading zone signs on Ellengale Drive.
 - b. Review the signage in front of Ellengale Public School.

(Ward 6)

(TSC-0132-2015)

TSC-0133-2015

- 1. That the request for a third crossing guard at the intersection of Mississauga Valley Boulevard and Central Parkway, for students attending Thornwood Public School, be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That the request from Councillor John Kovac to conduct a further site inspection in the spring 2016 at the intersection of Mississauga Valley Boulevard and Central Parkway, for students attending Thornwood Public School be referred to the Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

(Ward 4)

(TSC-0133-2015)

TSC-0134-2015

- 1. That the request for a crossing guard in front of St. Clare Catholic School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage on Glen Erin Drive and Rolling Valley Drive.
- 3. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce "No Stopping" prohibitions on Glen Erin Drive and Rolling Valley Drive from 8:15 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. and at from 2:50 p.m. to 3:14 p.m. once correct signs have been installed.
- 4. That the Principal of St. Clare Catholic School be requested to advise all parents to use either the Kiss and Ride to drop off students or cross Glen Erin Drive at the underpass.
- 5. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce speeding violations from 8:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. and from 3:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m., on Glen Erin Drive.

(Ward 8)

(TSC-0134-2015)

TSC-0135-2015

That the email dated September 29, 2015 from Margaret Fleese, requesting a site inspection at the intersection of Paisley Boulevard and Pollard Drive for the students attending St. Jerome Catholic School be and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

(Ward 7)

(TSC-0135-2015)

TSC-0136-2015

That the email dated September 17, 2015 from Councillor Pat Saito on behalf of a resident regarding traffic safety concerns in front of Meadowvale Secondary School be received and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

(Ward 9)

(TSC-0136-2015)

TSC-0137-2015

That the final report from the Manager of Parking Enforcement with respect to parking enforcement in school zones for the month of September 2015 be received for information (TSC-0137-2015)

TSC-0138-2015

That the Action Items List from the Transportation and Works Department for the months of September 2015 be received for information.

(TSC-0138-2015)

TSC-0139-2015

That the Memorandum dated October 22, 2015 from Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator with the 2016 Traffic Safety Council meeting dates be received for information. (TSC-0139-2015)

TSC-0140-2015

That the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee conduct a further site inspection at 7425 Netherwood Road at the Kiss & Ride entrance of Lancaster Public School, in November 2015. (Ward 5)

(TSC-0140-2015)

TSC-0141-2015

That the request for a crossing guard at the intersection of Glen Erin Drive and Thomas Street, for the students attending Castlebridge Public School and Thomas Street Middle School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 9)

(TSC-0141-2015)

TSC-0142-2015

- 1. That Transportation and Works be requested to consider the following:
 - a. Replace the faded No Stopping signs on Perennial Drive.

- b. Add No U-Turn signage on Perennial Drive and Tenth Line to define No U-Turn zones.
- 2. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce parking prohibitions on Tenth Line, Perennial Drive and Destination Drive from 8:40 a.m. to 9:10 a.m. and 3:10 p.m. to 3:40 p.m.
- 3. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce the U-Turn zone at Tenth Line and Perennial Drive.

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0142-2015)

TSC-0143-2015

- 1. That Transportation and Works be requested to consider the following:
 - a. Installing addition 40KM (7:30 a.m. 5:00 p.m. Monday to Friday, September to June) signage in front of Queen Elizabeth Senior Public School.
 - b. Installing signage for vehicles to warn them of pedestrians crossing the road to and from the tunnel and pedestrian signs at the roadway north and south at the tunnel access/egress warding pedestrians to yield right of way to vehicles on South Service Road.
- 2. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce the 40 KM speed zone in front of Queen Elizabeth Senior Public School from 8:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.
- 3. That the Principal of Queen Elizabeth Senior Public School be requested to have the overgrown weeds cut back on the west side of the property adjacent to the school entrance driveway to allow students to access the school on the marked walkway.

(Ward 1)

(TSC-0143-2015)

TSC-0144-2015

- 1. That the warrants for the retention of a crossing guard at the intersection of Second Line and Lamplight Way for the students attending St. Julia Catholic School have been met.
- 2. That the warrants for the retention of a crossing guard at the intersection of Second Line and Lamplight Way for students attending Meadowvale Village Public School have not been met.

(Ward 11)

(TSC-0144-2015)

TSC-0145-2015

That the following recommendation be referred to Council:

- 1. That the Crossing Guard at Second Line and Sombrero Way, for students attending Meadowvale Village Public School, will be removed as warrants are not met, as there are no students from 8:45 a.m. to 9:10 a.m. and from 3:45 a.m. and 4:10 p.m.
- 2. That the Crossing Guard at Second Line and Sombrero Way for students attending St. Julia Catholic School, will remain from 8:15 a.m. to 8:45 a.m. and from 3:15 p.m. to 3:45 p.m.
- That Traffic Safety Council conduct a further site inspection in spring 2016, at the intersection of Second Line and Sombrero Way for students attending St. Julia Catholic School and Meadowvale Village Public School.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0145-2015)

TSC-0146-2015

That the email dated October 23, 2015 from Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guard, on behalf of Mr. Royalpad, requesting the placement of a crossing guard at Hush Lane and Second Line West, for students attending Meadowvale Village Public School.

(Ward 11)

(TSC-0146-2015)

TSC-0147-2015

That the amount of up to \$3,200.00 be approved to fund the 2015 Crossing Guards Appreciation Banquet/Christmas Dinner and Long Service Award Event, as outlined in the email dated October 27, 2015 from Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guards. (TSC-0147-2015)

TSC-0148-2015

That the amount of up to \$2,500.00 be approved for the purchase of all-weather jackets for the Citizen Members of Traffic Safety Council.

(TSC-0148-2015)

TSC-0149-2015

That the amount of up to \$1,000.00 be approved to fund the 2015 Traffic Safety Council Appreciation Dinner in December 2015. (TSC-0149-2015)

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor McFadden) Recommendations GC-0659-2015 to GC-0677-2015

COUNCILLORS' ENQUIRIES

Councillor Fonseca noted that she received a request to name a rink in Ward 3 after Ron Lenyk. She requested staff to review the matter and report back to General Committee. Paul Mitcham, Commissioner, Community Services requested that Councillor Fonseca share the requestor's contact information with staff.

Councillor Parrish noted that she would bring a motion forward to Council with respect to affordable housing.

Councillor Carlson enquired about expanding the Leaf pick-up program. Martin Powell, Commissioner, Transportation and Works advised that the intent is for staff to revise the criteria for the program and then look at expanding the program.

OTHER BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mayor Crombie spoke to the new Federal cabinet, Remembrance Day, Budget Tele Town Hall meetings and Diwali.

Councillor Fonseca announced a community safety meeting at Dixie Public School, congratulated Councillor Saito on winning an award for safety and crime prevention and Riverwood Conservancy won an award for the enabling garden.

CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to Subsection 239 (2 & 3.1) of the Municipal Act, Councillor lannicca moved the following motion:

Whereas the *Municipal Act, 2001*, as amended, requires Council to pass a motion prior to closing part of a meeting to the public;

And whereas the Act requires that the motion states the act of the holding of the closed meeting and the general nature of the matter to be considered at the closed meeting;

Now therefore be it resolved that a portion of the General Committee meeting to be held on November 4, 2015 shall be closed to the public to deal with the following matters:

- A. Education Session Overview of Transit Initiatives in Mississauga
- B. Advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose Street Sweepings (verbal update)

This motion was voted on and carried at 12:22 pm.

<u>Item #81 - Overview of Transit Initiatives in Mississauga</u>

Helen Noehammer, Director, Transportation and Infrastructure Planning, Andy Harvey, Director, Engineering and Construction, Joe Perrotta, Manager, Transportation Planning, Andrew Whittemore, Director, Policy Planning presented transit initiatives in Mississauga such as the Mississauga Transitway, the Hurontario-Main Street LRT, Cooksville GO Mobility HRT, Dundas Connects, Lakeshore Road Transportation Master Plan, Regional Express Rail and Smart Track.

<u>Item #82 - Street Sweepings</u>

Mary Ellen Bench, City Solicitor and Martin Powell, Commissioner, Transportation and Works spoke to a matter regarding street sweepings in Mississauga. Ms. Bench and Mr. Powell responded to questions from Committee regarding the matter.

Councillor Tovey departed the meeting at 12:55 pm.

Mayor Crombie and Councillor Parrish departed the meeting at 2:34 pm.

Committee moved out of closed session at 2:34 pm.

The following recommendations resulted from the Closed Session:

RECOMMENDATION

That the Education Session regarding an overview of transit initiatives in Mississauga, be received.

<u>Received</u> (Councillor McFadden)

Recommendation GC-0678-2015

RECOMMENDATION

That the Closed Session update regarding street sweepings, be received.

Received (Councillor Fonseca)
Recommendation GC-0679-2015

ADJOURNMENT - 2:35 PM